
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>
Sent: 12 September 2024 15:57
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com; 

support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com
Subject: RE: Fryer Basket

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Ramendra , 
 
PFA revised quote as discussed. 
 

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Rajalakshmi 
For Wang Professionals Private Limited 

SOUTH OFFICE : No.627,2ND FLOOR,11TH MAIN, HAL 2ND STAGE, 

INDIRANAGAR, BANGALORE-560038.  

Tel:  : 080-41696701  
 
E.Mail : coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com 
 
Website: www.wangprofessionals.com  
 
for all  sales & service support,  Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820  (10 .00AM - 6.00PM – on week days) 
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From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 2:39 PM 
To: Rajalakshmi 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com 
Subject: RE: Fryer Basket 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly give us discount as per last price received  
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 

From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>  
Sent: 12 September 2024 13:40 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com; 
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

 
Dear Mr. Ramendra, 
 
 
Price varies due to euro prices or sometimes changes in the Net Price of the spare 

 You don't often get email from coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com. Learn why this is important   
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: Rajalakshmi 
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com; support_klsouth@wangprofessionals.com 
Subject: RE: Fryer Basket 
 
Dear Rajlaxmi, 
 
Please find below qtn received from your team, kindly share the revise qtn 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 

From: Rajalakshmi <coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com>  
Sent: 12 September 2024 12:57 
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

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for your valuable enquiry with us 
 
Reference to the below requirement we are pleased to append our below quote for your kind consideration  -Basket 
Electrolux Brand 
 

 You don't often get email from coordinatorsouth@wangprofessionals.com. Learn why this is important   
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Stock not available, lead time will be 3-4 weeks from the date of receipt of Po along with 100% advance payment. 
 
Request you to release Po & advance payment to process further. 
 
Acknowledge the receipt of this mail. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:26 PM 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma 
Subject: Fryer Basket 
 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the below item qtn 
 

Item Qty 
Fryer Basket - Electrolux 004492 - BASKET Model: A&C Part 
no:371078 5 

Delivery address 
Bangalore 
airport 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 


